

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

November 07, 2012

Attn: Charles Bokath
Blind Tiger Communications, Inc
6700 Roswell Rd #10B
Sandy Springs, GA 30328
XX

Dear Charles Bokath,

The Experimental Licensing Branch hereby acknowledges receipt of your application for experimental authority filed on FCC Form received September 18, 2012.

The file number assigned to your application is 0749-EX-ST-2012. Please allow approximately 90 days for processing of your filing.

You are advised that the Federal Communication Commission (FCC) is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. FCC requested that you must provide consent letters from carriers on September 28, 2012. Please reapply when you have completed the above request.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 18533

Sincerely,

Leann Nguyen
Engineer